



**Nottingham City Council**  
**Bestwood, Bulwell and Bulwell Forest Area Committee**

**Date:** Wednesday, 9 December 2020

**Time:** 6.00 pm

**Place:** Remote - To be held remotely via Zoom -  
<https://www.youtube.com/user/NottCityCouncil>

**Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following business**

**Director for Legal and Governance**

**Governance Officer:** Catherine Ziane-Pryor **Direct Dial:** 0115 8764298

- 1 Apologies for Absence**
- 2 Declarations of Interest**
- 3 Minutes** 3 - 14  
Of the meeting held on 9 September 2020 (for confirmation)
- 4 Policing and Community Protection Update**  
Verbal update on Policing and Community Protection activity in the Area.
- 5 Digital Inclusion - Connected Nottinghamshire**  
Verbal Presentation by Rosie Atkin of Connected Nottinghamshire
- 6 Bestwood Advice Centre**  
Verbal presentation by Sue Foster of Bestwood Advice Centre
- 7 Communities Unite**  
Verbal presentation by Jerome Barracks of Communities Unite
- 8 Good News Stories**  
An opportunity for Community Representatives and officers to update the Committee on recent activity and achievements.
- 9 Nottingham City Homes Update** 15 - 26  
Report of the Chief Executive of Nottingham City Homes

- |           |  |         |
|-----------|--|---------|
| <b>10</b> | <b>Bestwood, Bulwell and Bulwell Forest Area Capital Report</b><br>Report of the Director of Community Protection  | 27 - 32 |
| <b>11</b> | <b>Bestwood, Bulwell and Bulwell Forest Area Partnership / Community Hub</b><br>Report of the Director of Community Protection   | 33 - 62 |
| <b>12</b> | <b>Bestwood, Bulwell and Bulwell Forest Ward Members Budgets</b><br>Report of the Director of Community Protection   | 63 - 68 |
| <b>13</b> | <b>Ward Reports</b><br>Report of the Director of Community Protection  | 69 - 84 |
| <b>14</b> | <b>Suggestions for future agenda items</b><br>The opportunity for Community Representatives and City Council Colleagues to inform the Committee of forthcoming events and activities |         |
| <b>15</b> | <b>Date of next Meeting</b><br>To note that the next meeting is scheduled for 3 March 2021 at 6pm.   |         |

If you need any advice on declaring an interest in any item on the agenda, please contact the Governance Officer shown above, if possible before the day of the meeting

Citizens are advised that this meeting may be recorded by members of the public. Any recording or reporting on this meeting should take place in accordance with the Council's policy on recording and reporting on public meetings, which is available at [www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk](http://www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk). Individuals intending to record the meeting are asked to notify the Governance Officer shown above in advance.